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San Rafael City Schools 
310 Nova Albion Way 
San Rafael, CA  94903 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TO 

Request for Proposals 

FURNITURE SERVICES 
RFQ/P #SRCS FURNITURE-001 

Addendum Date:  February 7, 2019 

 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES FOR: 

CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM PROPOSERS RECEIVED. 

The San Rafael City Schools has received the following questions.  Responses are provided below. 

 

1.  What height student chairs do they want for A101-A107, A113 & A114.  13” or 15” 
Answer: For pricing purposes, please price 15”  
 

2. Do they want power in the tables for A108a ,A108b ,A113, A114? Or just the gromet? 
Answer: Only a gromet 
 

3. ADA requirements?  
Answer: Each classroom should have desks that adjustable. 
 

4.  What materials /colors to be used for renderings? We are suggesting poly colors (blue, yellow, 
orange) but what about fabrics, laminates, edge styles? 

Answer: We will defer to each vendor at this time to specify graded in poly colors, fabrics and 

laminates that are timeless.  Please specify a vinyl edge for all student desks and laminate edge in all 

other locations. 

5. Per the RFQ documents and Something we need to state we agree to in the Cover Letter, could 
you please provide Appendix A: San Rafael City Schools Furniture Services Agreement for our 
review and routing 
Answer:  Please see attached. 
 

6. Are there any product numbers or specifications for the product you want quoted? 
Answer: Exhibit A reflects generic specifications, we are requesting that based on those generic 

specifications that you provide us the best recommendation for furniture. 

 
[ End of Addendum ] 


